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Senator Waters asked: 

Mr Barker:  The advice we get from line areas is generally around the more factual matrix, if 

you like, of the scale of the impacts because the decision about whether there is likely to be a 

significant impact is then a decision for the decision maker, either the delegate or the minister. 

Senator WATERS:  Did that advice come to a suggestion about whether the extent of the 

impacts was likely to be significant? 

Mr Barker:  From recollection, no, it was not. But I am going on recollection and so I would 

need to take that on notice. 

Senator WATERS:  If you could check on that, that would be very helpful. Are you able to 

provide a copy of that advice? 

Mr Barker:  Yes, I can. A copy of that advice has been provided under FOI and so I can 

provide you with a copy of the advice as it was provided under FOI.  

 

Answer: 

Attached are copies of internal advice that was released by the Department under the 

Freedom of Information Act 1982. 
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We have considered the documentation and as this harbour development is not proposed to occur within or near to 

a Commonwealth marine reserve, we do not have any further comments.  

 

 

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 12:54 PM 
To: Species Conservation Referrals 

Cc:
Subject: Request for advice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hello 

 

I am writing to request comments on the following EPBC referral: 

 

EPBC Number: 2015/7612 

Referral Title: Toondah Harbour Project, Moreton Bay, Queensland 

Project stage:  Referral  

Project Documentation: The referral documentation can be found on the Department’s website at: 

http://epbcnotices.environment.gov.au/ entity/annotation/9e90dfb5-0793-e511-b7fa-005056ba00a8/a71d58ad-

4cba-48b6-8dab-f3091fc31cd5?t=1448414958272 

Summary of the proposed action: The proposal is to construct a residential, commercial and tourism based 

development, ferry terminals, open space and marina at Toondah Harbour, located on the foreshore of Moreton 

Bay, 1.5km from Redland City’s principal activity centre of Cleveland and 30km southeast of Brisbane. 

The total area of the Toondah Harbour project is approximately 167.5 hectares, 138.9 hectares of which is contained 

within the Moreton Bay Ramsar site. The development footprint (including land reclamation) within this area will be 

approximately 62.2 hectares. The reclamation component is approximately 43.5 hectares. 

The proposal also includes the excavation of a marina and the widening, deepening and lengthening of Fison 

Channel, which is the existing entrance channel to Toondah Harbour and may include the disposal of dredge 

material at Mud Island and sand excavation at Middle Banks.  

 

Potential Issues:  

Listed threatened species  

Potential impacts to the koala,  grey-headed flying fox, water mouse and eastern curlew due to loss and disturbance 

to habitat  

Migratory species 

potential impacts to listed migratory shorebirds through the clearance of intertidal foraging habitat and through 

disturbance to adjacent roost sites through habitat change and disturbance during construction 

potential impacts to migratory marine mammals (dugong, dolphins) and marine turtles as a result of increased 

vessel strike, human disturbance and loss of habitat, including seagrass. 

Timeframe for providing advice:  

Please email to the primary EAB contact officer by 9 December 2015 

 

http://spire.environment.gov.au/spire/855732/855003/101/Forms/Agency%20Assessment%20File/docsethomepag

e.aspx?ID=80887&FolderCTID=0x0120D52000970F08C636A20F4A9DB76F3BD06A4B6603005FF2AC3CE2EABC4B8FB

469139C33A9CA&List=1b6e8bc1-d125-4b73-a016-

170dd339d3a8&RootFolder=%2Fspire%2F855732%2F855003%2F101%2F2015%2D7612%20Referral%2DToondah%2

0Harbour%20Project%2C%20Moreton%20Bay%2C%20Qld 
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Please contact the assessment officer within 5 business days to advise of the appropriate Wetlands Section 

officer(s), dealing with this request. 

Name of primary EAB contact officer:  Assistant Director, Queensland Major Projects Section, 

@environment.gov.au 

Name of secondary EAB contact officer: @environment.gov.au 

Kind regards 

 

Assistant Director 

Queensland Major Projects 

Environment Standards Division  

Australian Government Department of the Environment 

 

@environment.gov.au  

Ph: (07) 3037 

 

Important note: This message has been issued by the Department of the Environment and may contain confidential 

or legally privileged information. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. It is your 

responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or sending them on. Any 

reproduction, publication, communication, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of the 

information contained in this e-mail by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The 

taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 

prohibited. If you think it was sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. 
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